NETSCOUT Systems, Inc.

310 Littleton Road, Westford, Massachusetts, 01886-4105, United States
Date: Oct. 16, 2018
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046
Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCCID: RD7-7822UNCUS

The device was previously approved as a NIl product to operate in the 5180 — 5240
MHz, 5745 — 5825 MHz NIl band. The purpose of this Permissive Change is to add the
5260 — 5320 MHz and 5500 — 5700 MHz bands with the device classified as a DFS
client device.

There are no modifications made to the hardware.

# Original Grant Issue Date is on 10/12/2018

Best Regards

Client’s Name: Mike Freiburger

Company Name: NETSCOUT Systems, Inc.

310 Littleton Road, Westford, Massachusetts, 01886-4105, United States
TEL: 978-614-6033

FAX: 978-614-4011

MAIL: mike.freiburger@netscout.com
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